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ITEM NO. 1:

FY 2006 BUDGET

(C.c. 05-63)

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel) . .. Good evening, everybody. Calling, calling to order the Council's
Budget and Finance Committee. For the record I'd like to yield the floor to
Councilmember Tavares to introduce the Members this evening.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you, Budget Chair Kane. It's my pleasure to be in my
hometown, so to speak, and welcome everybody to the Pukalani area at the Hannibal
Tavares Community Center. I hope you all took notice of the sign that's out there. It's a
new sign, and hopefully that one will survive the creative people that live in the area that
seem to want to do their own artwork upon other people's artwork.
At this time, I'd like to introduce the Members that are with me today from the
Committee. Mr. Joe Pontanilla from the Kahului area; Councilmember Danny Mateo
from Molokai; and, of course, our Chair Dain Kane is also from Wailuku. And we have
Michael Molina, our next door neighbor from Makawao, Paia, Haiku; and
Mr. Riki Hokama our Council Chair from the island of Lanai; and from South Maui we
have our, our new Member of the Council, Michelle Anderson. And all the way from
Hana, our other neighbor Mr. Robert Carroll.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Tavares. A couple of ground rules first, folks. A lot of
you are signed up to testify. First and foremost, if you do have a cell phone or a pager,
we ask that you turn it to the off or to the silent mode at this time. That way we can
avoid any unnecessary distractions to the meeting and that includes myself. Actually, I'll
just turn it off.
Next, folks, every ... because we have a lot of people we want to make sure that we move
people through. We're going to provide you with a total of four minutes. At three
minutes, our staff folks will say three minutes, so please don't feel like we're treating you
rudely or anything. We're just letting you know where you're at in your testimony. And
we'll give you a total of four minutes, so that once we reach that signal take a minute to
wrap up your comments. If you continue to go at four minutes, they'll say four minutes
and at that time I will interrupt you and ask you to, you know, close up your sentence.
And, again, because there's a lot of people here we want to make sure that everybody has
an opportunity to come forward and, and provide us with comment. We are here this
evening to solicit comments from the community of Upcountry regarding the Mayor's
proposed Budget. And once we get all our opportunities in the various communities,
we're going to be able to start having our discussions and moving forward with, either we
can keep it exactly the way it is, we can amend it by increasing, or we can decrease it as
far as the, the financial component of the Budget.
So we have a lot of options that we can exercise, and we just want to make sure that you
have the opportunity to give us comment. We'd like to bring forward our youngsters
first, and then we've had a couple of requests by a couple of groups, one group, some
seniors as well, and then we're going to be taking pretty much everything else in order.
But we'd like to accommodate, especially the young, youngsters, so they can get home in
a timely manner.
With that we have Mr. Jim Crowe, and he has five youngsters with him, and they're from
the MEO Youth Bank. So, Mr. Crowe, if you can please come forward. Ladies and
gentlemen, because we have a microphone here if you can, please make sure that you
state your name for the record before you start to speak. We have you on record, so we
want to make sure we get your name. Mr. Crowe, good evening .

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. CROWE: Okay. My name is Jim Crowe ... (inaudible) ...
CHAIR KANE: You can turn ... is it on? There you go.
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MR. CROWE: Okay. My name is Jim Crowe, and I'm the Program Director of MEO Youth
Bank. And I'm here to thank you for your support, and also to ask you to continue your
support. And I'm going to let these young ladies and gentlemen speak for themselves.
MR. KANOHO: Hello, my name is Enoka. I'm here with the Youth Bank, as you guys know.
I've been with MEO Bank for, like, five years, and while I was there I learned many, like,
life and job skills that helped me get a job and keep it. And it's changed my life and the
way I live, because I used to be out there. All right. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Enoka.
MS. FEITEIRA: Hello, my name is Andrea Feiteira. I represent the MEO Youth Bank of Maui.
We do a lot of activities, like, winter break we went to Big Beach. We did not just swim
and have fun. We took a clipboard and asked people questions. It was awesome,
because we got to talk to people and learn things about them. I have been in the program
for three years, and since then I have managed to stay out of trouble. I really like this
program, so I write to you in this letter to keep on supporting us, please, so you and, you
and this program can save the next generation's lives because there are a lot of gangs and
drugs in the world, and a lot of teenagers that are worse, and aren't getting help. Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Andrea.
MR. DOANE-MAU: Aloha, my name is Makela Doane-Mau. I am currently attending
Kamehameha Schools. I've been in this program for about a year and a half. I've
learned a lot about my culture, about how to take care of the land, how to give back to the
community, and we've also learned a lot of job skills. This program has really helped us
kids and to just find jobs and how to give back to the community. And I ask that you
please continue to support this program. It's really helpful. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Makela.
MR. BODE: Hi, my name is Kerwin Bode, and I have been in this program for about a month,
and I've learned about job skills. And I have never smoked or drank, and me and the
other people think this program's really fun. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Kerwin.
MS. CHANG: Aloha, my name is Tiana Chang. I attend King Kekaulike High School. I am in
the, I am in the ninth grade. I have been participating in the MEO Youth Bank for about
three years now. The MEO Youth Bank has helped me in the, in my past. Ever since
being in the program Uncle Duke and his staff have helped me on changing my attitude,
staying in school, and becoming someone, to be educated, and most importantly to stay
away from drugs and alcohol, and to keep off of the streets. I also learned lots about my
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Hawaiian culture. Now I even care about our Maui Community, Maui County
environment by keeping our island clean.
I also have been happier of being in the program, and the MEO program helps me earn
some, some money so I can buy things I need instead of stealing. So please help this
wonderful fun, educating, and exciting program by giving our program more funds.
There is no other program that can change and help teenagers, so I beg and ask that you
will help our program by giving us more funds. Thanks for taking your time to hear us.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Tiana.
MR. CROWE: I have two more youth, actually they're parents. They're youth at hearts, but
they signed up with the kids. Come on ...
MR. KAIWI: Aloha, my name is Dondi Kaiwi, and I'm here for the MEO Youth Bank, and I
have a daughter that goes there. And I'd like to thank you folks for your support for the
MEO Youth Bank. I have a girl that has been there, going there for a while now, and she
really matured. And this program is really great especially for the kids. And I want to
thank you guys, and please continue your support. Thank you. Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kaiwi.
MR. MAU: Good evening, my name is Jacob Mau, and I want to thank all of you for giving us
the opportunity to speak in behalf of the Youth Bank program, and what they have
learned and accomplished. I'm a parent. I have a son who spoke earlier, and a daughter
who will be speaking down in, I guess, in Kahului sometime in the near future. I've been
involved with a lot of the programs that they have been out in the community service
with different groups with learning about our native Hawaiian culture, preserving our
culture, learning the language, getting back into the land, learning how the older people,
older kupuna worked in the taro patches.
They've also gone and worked with the people from Tonga learning of the different types
of fruits and vegetables and that they grow. And they've participated in a lot of hiking
trail improvements throughout Kaikinui, Kanaio, Kaupo, Kipahulu, Wainapanapa,
Keanae, working with the different communities, and I ask that, to please continue to
support the program, and I appreciate that you folks can do.
Also it's, it's so nice when you see all these kids work together as a team accomplishing
all the different projects and no more any hakaka problems. Everybody's there to
cooperate and do whatever they can, and I really appreciate all the support you folks have
given them in the past, and I ask for kokua in funding for this program to continue.
Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Mau. Members, any questions for any of the speakers?
Hearing none, thank you very much.
And the Chair does recognize
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Councilmember Johnson. Good evening, Ms. Johnson. Next to testify we have Eliza
Wright and Nicholas Wright. Two of our youngsters. Staff, if we can get assistance in
adjusting the microphone please. There you go.
MS. WRIGHT: Hi, my name is Eliza Wright, and, hi, my name is Eliza Wright, and this is my
brother Nicholas, Nicholas. We are students at Kula Elementary School. We, we came
tonight because we want to let you know how important the Maui Arts & Cultural Center
is to the kids of Maui. Without the MACC we wouldn't be able to see all the great shows
and perform in shows too.
MR. WRIGHT: We also wouldn't have the Shaefer Art Gallery. Without the MACC we also
wouldn't have Can Do Day. Can Do Day is when all students get together at the MACC
and do art, dance, and drama.
The MACC also trains our classroom
teachers ... (inaudible) ... when they teach language arts, social studies, science and
math. The arts are essential because the arts make learning more fun. So please support
the MACC. Thank you.
MS. WRIGHT: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Master and Ms. Wright. Next to testify we have members of the
Boys & Girls Club. Starting off with Mr. Matthew Kimble. Boys & Girls Club folks, if
you can come up please. We have Matthew Kimble followed by Megan Akana.
MR. KIMBLE: Okay. Hello, my name is Matt Kimble. I'm from the Up country Boys & Girls
Club. I'm 16 years old, and I've been going to the BGCM for about nine years. I go to
school at King K, right up the road. I played football for Coach Diaz, and I also work at
Ace Hardware every day. So in the many years that I've been going to the BGCM I've
done, I've been able to do lots of things. I've worked on a lot of homework, played all
kinds of sports, and I've even found a likeness for the piano. I've made many, many
friends, ones that I will probably have for the rest of my life.
The Club, the Club has always played a, has always been a place where me and my
friends could just go and hang out, have a little fun, play pool, ping pong and a bunch of
games. They always make us do homework before we're allowed to play, but nobody
really minds. The Club is now really like my second home, the place I go and have fun,
get away from practice, school and work. I'm at, when I'm at the Club everything is all
right, and I don't have to worry about when I work again or when I get my report card,
things like that. I can just relax and have fun when I'm over there, you know, things like
that.
I can tell you that if I hadn't, if I hadn't chosen, if I had not chosen to go to the Youth
Center when I was little, when I was about nine or eight, I would not be the same person I
am today. All the people I've met there have had an equal impact on me. It's more than
a Club, and I'd like to thank all the people that really helped me through problems and
stuff. I started a list, Collin, Donnie, Shawnee, Eric, Brandon, Cheo(?), Jayo(?), Easton,
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Jason, Ken, Kathy, Aunty Terri, and any past or present staff I've forgotten. Sorry. I
want to thank all of you guys for supporting the BGCM, and I really hope you continue to
do so. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Matt. Next is Megan Akana. And following Megan is Elvis.
MS. AKANA: Okay. Hi, my name is Megan Akana, and I'm currently in the ninth grade. I've
been going to the Boys & Girls Club of Upcountry for six years. To me the Club means
going to a drug free place, meeting new friends, being able to talk about my problems,
and opening up great opportunities to me and others. These opportunities would be part,
would be Power Hour to help with your homework that's too hard and career launch.
Career launch gives us the opportunity to shadow different careers and allows us to have
hands on experience while giving us the, the confidence we need to apply for such jobs.
Thank you for taking the time to listen to my speech, and I hope you will support us in
the future, so the next generation can have the same opportunities. Because without the
Boys & Girls Club I would not have any clue in what I would want to do in the future.
Also after school my transportation is the, to the club is by MEO, so please support them
too.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Megan. Next is Elvis. Following Elvis will be Storm.
MR. MAT AGI: Hello, my name is Elvis Kawana(?) Matagi, and I'm from the Upcountry Boys
& Girls Club. I am 12 years old, and I go to Kalama Intermediate. I'm in the seventh
grade. After school I walk to the Boys & Girls Club, because it is right across the street.
This Club means a lot to me because they help me with my homework. I have made lots
of friends. I have a place to go after school, and be on the basketball and football team.
My dad comes here and lifts weights three times a week. I feel happy that my dad comes
here, because I get to spend time with him now.
In my many years of coming to the Boys & Girls Club my grades have changed from a
2.5 to a 3.3 grade point average. If there was no Boys & Girls Club I would probably be,
be at home or getting into lots of trouble. Thanks for listening and keep supporting our
Club and keeping it going.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Elvis. Storm. Following Storm is Mr. Matagi.
MR. KEMFORT: Aloha. My name is Storm Kemfort, and I am twelve years old. I have been
coming to the Boys and Girls Club for three years. I'm a seventh grader at Kalama
Intermediate School, and I have walked, and I walk from there to the Upcountry Center.
I go there after school every day. Sometimes I go to Power Hour, which helps me with
my homework. Without the, without the Club I wouldn't have too much friends. In the
future it will bring me up as a better person. I've been " .(inaudible) ... which is a
program that will teach me how to be a man and deal with stuff like drugs and making
good decisions. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Thank you, Star. Mr. Matagi. Following Mr. Matagi we have Mr.
Collin Hanlon.
MR. MATAGI: Good afternoon, Council. My name is Elvis Matagi, Sr. That was my son
Elvis, and I'm here to represent the youth here. And for those who were incarcerated
fathers who have children in the Youth Center and how important it is to have them to
fund it, because when I came out of prison I was so happy that they were able to raise my
child, because I was a coward not to be there, because I chose the wrong ways of life.
And because of the Youth Center, you guys have taken a lot of kids off the street,
because it's important that you spend the money now and appropriate the money now to
keep them at where they're at, because it's very important.
They love these children. Spend the money now so that you don't have to spend them to
treat people like me inside there that never had the opportunity of what they have. You
guys are doing a great thing, and they have a great thing going on. They got the children
always there, they have positive attitude, the atmosphere it keeps them in a good
wholesome area, and it prevents them from going any farther than they should.
The, the people there that direct that program they're so wonderful people, and us guys as
fathers in ... , incarcerated, and we talk about, you know, oh, our kids they stay at the
Youth Center, because we wasn't, you know, able to go up there and become parents.
We were cowards. I can say that, because I was, I am for not being there for my son.
But I thank so much for this Council for appropriating the money and funding these
youth programs, because of the importance and the issues and everything behind it,
because that's what it's all about. If you take care of the youth, tomorrow they lead us
for sure. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Matagi. I have Colin Hanlon, but Mr. Hanlon I also have
Brandon Nagata and Shawnee Tuivai. Maybe if we can have them come forward. Thank
you. You can go ahead and state your name for the record. Thank you.
MR. NAGATA: My name is Brandon Nagata. Colin's not going to speak, so I'm going to
speak on behalf of the Boys & Girls Club. Aloha, again, my name is Brandon Nagata,
and I'm the Unit Director for the Boys & Girls Club Maui Upcountry. This is my third
year as an employee of the Boys & Girls Club Maui, and during the past three years I've
seen many positive changes within the organization and the Up country community.
Without your support these three years would not have been possible. Though we've
been around for years this year has been full of record setting achievements and positive
collaborations. We have raised the bar for many youth centers and youth organizations,
and we hope to continue this trend into the years to come. We have a record high 530
registered members for this fiscal year, and we average 120 youth attending the Club
daily.
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MEO youth transportation is one of our collaborations that bus our youths to and from
our Club, and without them it wouldn't be so successful. Kalama Intermediate is another
partner, and with their support we were able to be the first youth center to teach a drug,
alcohol, tobacco and premature sexual activity resistance course in the curriculum. Our
sports leagues are a success, and we're at the verge of opening up our leagues to outside
youth centers and we're also participating in County leagues as well.
In April, we will have our first island-wide talent show, and we hope to do this yearly.
Our member, our numbers will show you that this year has been a success, and we will
meet your expectations and fulfill our obligations as youth service organizations. If you
ask for my personal opinion, however, I say that we have created a disservice for our
youth. Why? Because of the funds given to us, which are less than last year, we were
forced to operate with less staff and a record amount of youth. It is now about
supervision and not quality programs.
With a 120 youth left, with few ... , fewer programs, there are 120 youth left with fewer
programs, because myself I need to be in a meeting in Central, and a football game
Upcountry, and a basketball game in Paukukalo all within a half hour of each other. On
the same day I also need to send a staff of mine to another Club to help with their
understaffing issues, which leaves the remaining two staff to supervise our two main
rooms, which are filled with about 50 kids a day. Safety is now the issue.
Besides myself I need to have three full-time employees and two part-time employees to
operate at full steam, but because of funding I can 'to You go to any club on Maui at
3 o'clock after school, and you'll see the difference for yourself. Yes, our numbers are
phenomenal, but in time if we don't get the proper support, staff, and quality programs,
the youth, the youth find the Club boring and stop coming. Then instead of having a 120
youth in our Club, you'll find 120 youth on the street.
Every year we meet your expectations and this year we went above and beyond what you
asked us to. Yes, we have and will find a way to do more with less money, but in doing
so we are setting ourselves up to fail eventually. My staff and I are not asking for
additional funding to bump up our salaries, but to provide services to the one's who need
it the most, our future, the youth. Please kokua.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Nagata. Shawnee Tuivai.
MS. TUIVAI: Good evening, Council Members. My name is Shawnee Tuivai, and I work for
the Boys & Girls Club of Maui. I'm the Smart Moves Coordinator. And Smart Moves is
a prevention program that we've been implementing in Kalama Intermediate this past
semester, and we served over 150 kids through that program. Thank you, boys.
Anyway I'd like to say that I've been working for the Boys & Girls Club for ten years
now, and at this point we are at the highest peak of membership and daily averages
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throughout the ten years that I've been working. We are at 500 strong membership right
now, and 120, 120 plus members daily.
Just to give you an idea of how much 120 kids are, those are 120 plus kids. Those orange
dots that you see there are the staff. But we have to provide services for the 120 kids
there. Not all the staff is full time. Some of 'em are part time, and it's, it's always a
challenge, but we try and do what we can for the 120 youth that we serve daily with what
we have.
So maintaining or cutting our funds would affect the 120 kids that we serve daily.
Another point that I would like to bring up is our Smart Moves Program, which has been
implemented in the, in the schools this past semester. Well, in May we are, Kalama
Intermediate has asked us to continue doing our Smart Moves Program. So we're
looking at 150 more kids that we, we, we will be serving this semester. And through the
GRC hearings we were asked to provide an evaluation scale for our program, and we did
that last year. And right now we're at 200 pre- and post-tests right now ready, and it's
been evaluated.
So we have the tools that, that has measured our program and the impacts that we've
made. So please continue your support, and you've been really gen ... , generous to us in
the past, and I thank you, and I, I hope that you keep supporting us. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Tuivai. Thank you very much. Next to testify we have some
folks from Ka Lima 0 Maui. Chantal Ratte, Brian Bantilan, Michael Cabral. Come you
folks, come.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Come.
CHAIR KANE: Sally Keanini.
MS. RATTE: Hi, my name is Chantal Ratte. I'm the Controller with Ka Lima 0 Maui. Thank
you for the opportunity to come and speak in front of you tonight. I'd like to ask the
Council Members to support the funding for our service contracts with the Parks
Department, Police Station, the Fire Station in Kahului and the landfill, the Central
Landfill.
Ka Lima has been providing the County with grounds and custodial services in the parks
for over 25 years. Presently our County Parks contract is the agency's largest and most
important training and employment project. This contract provides gainful employment
for over 40 persons, many of whom would have no other job opportunity if such a work
project was not in place.
The County Administration, Members of the Council, and the staff of the County Parks
Department ought to be congratulated for recognizing and supporting the need for this
model employment project serving the needs of Maui's disabled and/or economically
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disadvantaged adults.
Ka Lima employees provide daily custodial and ground
maintenance services in 17 of Maui's most heavily used parks. We appreciate the work,
take pride in our quality of service, and ask that you continue to make available the funds
necessary to continue this very important work project for the disabled and economically
disadvantaged. Thank you for your support.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Ratte. I have Brian Bantilan next.
MR. BANTILAN: Hi, my name is Brian Bantilan. I have, I have been working with Ka Lima 0
Maui for 14 years doing grounds and janitorial work. I presently do janitorial work at the
police station. Please continue to support the funding for these important service
contracts between the County of Maui and Ka Lima 0 Maui. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Bantilan. Michael, Michael Cabral.
MR. CABRAL: Hi, my name is Michael Cabral. I have been working with Ka Lima 0 Maui for
12 years doing groundwork in the County parks. Please continue to support the funding
for these important services, service contracts between the County of Maui and Ka Lima
o Maui.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Cabral. Ms. Keanini.
MS. KEANINI: Hi, my name is Sally Keanini. I, I've been working Ka Lima 0 Maui for 25
years, and I been working for maintain the parks to keep it clean and stuff like that. And
we want to have you guys to support us for Ka Lima 0 Maui to be more support we need.
Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Keanini. Thank you very much. Thank you. Next to testify is
Ted Fritzen. Mr. Fritzen will be followed by Steve Sutrov. And, again, I remind folks if
you can please state your name for the record before you start speaking. Thank you.
MR. FRITZEN: Good evening, my name is Ted Fritzen. I'm representing Hawaiian Canoe
Club speaking on behalf of MEO transportation and in particular their Youth Trans
Program. We have programs that are going on year round and service three to 400
children, and it's not only paddling, but we offer tutoring and cultural programs and
Hawaiian language programs. And the children that take advantage of these come from
all over the, the County especially the Upcountry areas and Central.
And without MEO's help the, we wouldn't have the turnout, and we wouldn't be able to
affect the lives of all these kids. They've been doing a great job in the past, and we're
really thankful for the, the funding that they've had. If anything, if they had additional
funding there would be additional children taking advantage of all these programs that we
have. Again, I'd like to thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Fritzen. Members, any questions for Mr. Fritzen? Hearing
none, thank you very much. Thank you. Steve Sutrov, and he'll be followed by Calvin
Shibuya.
MR. SUTROV: Aloha, everyone, Council Chair Kane, Council Committee Chair Kane, sorry.
Thank you for allowing me to speak tonight. Thanking you for coming up to the
Upcountry community to listen for our budget concerns. I'm speaking, my name is Steve
Sutrov. I'm speaking tonight ... (CHANGE TAPE) . .. the Kula Tennis Club, myself as a
UST A Maui District Tennis Board Member, and UST A Senior Adult League Captain,
and an unofficial County Parks Department of Main. . ., Parks Department, a
Maintenance Volunteer, unofficial, just to help out when needed up at the, the Kula
tennis courts.
It's, the tennis court request has progressed in the last four years from originally a request
for just additional courts to a Master Plan. The Master Plan has been completed two
years ago. The Mayor last year, and I think it was approved as a CIP project for 2006,
and now in the current budget it's being put forward as a 2007 CIP project.
I'd like to see if it, if it's at all possible to move this forward quicker than that, and we
need the construction funds for just phase I, which would be what's in blue, which would
be additional realigning the farm road, additional tennis courts here, and a little parking
and, and walkway, all ADA accessible to the two additional courts.
The Kula Community Association strongly supports additional parks and a variety of
recreational activities for the Kula Community. We all know our regional park concept
played out in Kula community is not reasonable. A smaller separate park system with
primary uses mixed with passive use is what we support. We have few County parks
now in Kula, and to look for all opportunities to maximize existing and future parks for
community use. Our seniors, kids, adults, schools, UST A leagues and the rest of Maui
County have been waiting patiently for these additional courts in Kula. Please help us
move this project forward in 2006.
As you know, Kula has unbelievable weather. Very few rain outs a year compared to the
other areas on this Island as far as tennis court play. It, this, this facility would be used
every day by the general public, youth groups, schools, and, and, and our seniors. The
Maui District Tennis Association supports the construction of this facility in Kula. They
know firsthand an increase of popularity of Maui' s tennis and the crunch to find courts
open for use. The USTA league play goes year round and also a super senior league is,
and a wheelchair league is starting up this year. Our Upcountry UST A teams have no
home court for matches, and must travel across Island for all their matches.
Our Upcountry community is asking for your support on the funding for its construction
of the 2000 in, in the 2006 budget of this quality tennis facility in Kula for all of Maui
County. Thank you very much.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Sutrov. Members, questions? Ms. Tavares. I'm sorry, Mr.
Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I'll speak on behalf of my Council partner over here
Charmaine. Mr. Sutrov, in this year's budget 2005, we've allocated a $120,000 for your
tennis court. It's a CIP project that's still on board.
MR. SUTROV: I'm sorry now.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
$120,000 for that.

It's a CIP project that's still on board.

We have

MR. SUTROV: Okay. The estimated costs by the Parks Department I think is $1.1 million for
the first phase, and, and so that's a little less than what would be necessary though; right?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, have you started the design as far as
MR. SUTROV: The design and the construction documents are done. All we're talking about is
construction funds.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine. Thank you.
UNIDENTIFIED COUNCILMEMBER: We'll check into it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, we'll check the, into this $120,000 that was
allocated for 2005, and we'll also follow-up with the Parks in regards to the new request.
MR. SUTROV: All right. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any other questions, Members? Hearing none, Mr. Sutrov, thank
you very much for your testimony.
MR. SUTROV: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: And we will take note of your written testimony as well, sir, thank you. Calvin
Shibuya. And Mr. Shibuya will be followed by Elliott Krash.
MR. SHIBUY A: Mr. Kane, Members of the Budget & Finance Committee, good evening. I'm
Calvin Shibuya and along with me is Earl Lamadora. We're both members of the
Makawao Main Street Association, and we're also here on behalf of the Tri-Isles
Resource Center. This evening for our testimony I'd like to read a letter from our
Chairman, Madelyn D'Enbeau who couldn't make it this evening.
''I'm writing to urge support for the activities of the Makawao Main Street Association.
We rely on the excellent staff of the Tri-Isles Main Street Program to facili ... , facilitate
-13 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

March 23, 2005 (Pukalani)

our community meetings and events. Our quarterly town meetings had featured in
moderated panels and important community issues, which have included residents,
business people and government officials. We also provide a forum for presentations by
business owners, and educational groups planning new facilities or expansion of existing
structures. Our next town meeting will allow the Board of Directors of the Montessori
School Up country to explain its expansion plan and obtaining community input. We are
very excited about the developing plans for a town square in Makawao that will provide a
focal point for Makawao joining the old and the new."
MR. LAMADORA: Hi, I'm Earl Lamadora. The Main Street Program is successful because we
are able to draw on talents and skills of members of the community who volunteer their
time for this community service. Main Street serves the community as a whole, residents
and businesses, and is designed to bring the community together to focus on a proactive
solution to community needs.
In order to continue to effectively serve the community we need the active in . . . ,
involvement of the Tri-Isle Resource Center. Please support us in this opportunity, in this
oppor. .. , in this important community resource. Sincerely, Madelyn D'Enbeau,
Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you Mr. Shibuya, Mr. Lamadora.
testifiers? Ms. Johnson.

Members, any questions for the

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much for coming. Could you tell us is there
any funding in the current budget for this item, and if not what would be the amount that
you would want to have budgeted?
MR. SHIBUY A: Yes, there is a, a, I, I believe it's about $200,000.00 -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. SHIBUYA: -- planned for, for this next fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Is that ordinarily what you would receive, or are you
looking for additional funding?
MR. SHIBUY A: I think this is a slight increase from, from last year's budget.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
MR. SHIBUYA: Thank you very much. And as a final statement, I'd also like to ask support
for a little bit of money for preserving some of the green belt in Makawao, the last green
belt in Makawao, and that's located right behind the Makawao Library. If we could
perhaps purchase that last green belt in Makawao, it would serve the community to the
utmost. And I've been a silent and big supporter of the MEO Program. And whatever
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you can do to support Gladys Baisa and her MEO Program I wholeheartedly appreciate
that.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Shibuya. I think we have another question.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah, Mr. Shibuya, good evening.
MR. SHIBUYA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Of the $200,000.00 that Main Street has requested, do you
know what percent of that comes to the Up ... , the Makawao Main Street Organization?
MR. SHIBUYA: Most of the money is used in the, the management, the administration of the
program. I believe, oh, about ten percent might be, be appropriated for programs
associated with Makawao.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, and the, the Makawao Main Street Association, yeah,
there are ample plans and objectives that the local Main Street has that the ten percent
helps to complete objectives?
MR. SHIBUYA: Yes, we work hand in hand with the Tri-Isles Resource Center in
accomplishing whatever strategic plans that we have planned for our community.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And the purchase of the green belt that you were, you were just
referencing, is that some kind of a long-term objective of Makawao Main Street?
MR. SHIBUY A: It's, it's not even a, it's not a vision right now in, in the community. It's, it's
my personal vision -COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you very much.
MR. SHIBUYA: -- and I would appreciate something like that happening in Makawao.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any more questions for Mr. Lamadora or Mr. Shibuya? Hearing
none, gentlemen, thank you very much for your testimony.
MR. SHIBUY A: Thank you.
MR. LAMADORA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Next to testify is Elliott Krash. Ms. Krash, if you can please step
forward. And following Ms. Krash is Harold Keyser.
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MS. KRASH: Good evening, Chair Kane and Members. My name is Elliott Krash, and I'm
testifying this evening for the Kula Community Association. Thank you, again, for
corning Up country and for listening.
You're going to receive from me some brief comments on one of our priorities and an
overview of our budget statement for you. And you'll notice that you've already heard
from Steve Sutrov on one of our areas of budget priorities, parks and environment; and
John Wilson will be talking to you later about our water issues; and then Carolyn
Mossman will pick up with some of the other requests that we have.
And I'd like to make it clear up front that our testimony is based on input from our
community, from our meetings, from discussion at our meetings, and input from our
Board deliberations, and also from questionnaires that we distribute with each of our
newsletters, and in, in other ways.
And I'd like to now focus on our health safety issues, ambulance. As you all know and
probably everyone in this room knows, we now have a 24 hour ambulance on the ground
in Kula plus our air ambulance, and it's thanks to your hard work, thanks to your, thanks
to your work over ten years or more, and also last year in being a part of the creative
solution where we cross-trained our staff to cover ground and air and part of putting
forward some money at the last minute when we needed it. It, it just wouldn't have
happened without your help. And, and we all know that, and we appreciate it.
But, you know, ideally this should be funded totally through the State. Unfortunately, it's
not an ideal world. It's in the budget. Donna Maewa(?) has put full funding in the
budget for the air ambulance and, and for the ground ambulance. But we're counting on
you to help move that forward to make that happen, and to be there in case some pieces
need to be put in place, money or other pieces, the, the last minute kind of help. Last
year, I believe it was near midnight when you voted on this, for the $660,000 that made it
all happen. The matching funds. So we, we appreciate you went the extra nine yards on
that.
Another one of the Health Safety Committee's priorities relates to police. As you know,
for several years we had an outstanding community police officer here, Ernie Soares, and
he left for a career move, and the position was unable to be refilled. We've been without
our CPO since then. There's a, as you know, a shortage countywide in the police force,
difficulty recruiting, competition with the mainland, etc. And there are no easy solutions,
we know that too. One of the members of our Health Safety Committee have met with
the police captain, and deputy, and others to discuss this.
And we're suggesting that maybe there are some ways to enhance recruitment, some
creative ideas. Not only in recruitment but also retention. We need to retain the officers
we have. We don't, so we don't lose them to the mainland such as public private
partnership coupons for services and assistance for helping people locate housing. I, I
think we could corne up with some ways that wouldn't be in abeyance of the State
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personnel rules, because we know there are, are limits there. So, but if we could find
ways to get the police officers here and help retain the ones we have.
In closing, again, mahalo. I forgot to highlight all of the mahalos there on the first page
of our testimony. Those are the most important, because it shows that through the years
we have really made progress towards our goals, working together, and, and we
appreciate your help. And we look forward to helping you in the future.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Krash. Members, any questions for Ms. Krash? Hearing none,
thank you very much for your testimony. Harold Keyser. And Mr. Keyser will be
followed by Clinton Fukushima.
MR. KEYSER: Good evening, Chairman Kane and Members of the Committee. My name is
Harold Keyser. I'm the interim Associate Dean and Associate Director for Cooperative
Extension with the College of Tropical Agriculture. And I'm, I'm here this evening to
talk to you, what the, how the college supports agriculture, youth and family services in
the County, and to thank you for your partnering in that support over the past years. And
I'm, I'm here on behalf of Dean Andy Hashimoto to, to say thank you for that support.
The College of Tropical Agriculture, we provide support in the County through the
Cooperative Extension Services in Kahului and Hoolehua, and also through our Ag
Experiment Stations in Molokai and in Kula. We provide development assistance to the
diversified agriculture throughout the County. We've helped with the development of
vegetable industry over the year, the protea industry, tropical flowers, landscape foliage,
many, many commodities, as well as the familiar 4-H youth livestock, the Family
Community Education Association, and many other educational programs.
An example of how CTAR has been involved in development of commodities is that the
protea industry in Hawaii, which is almost all on Maui is almost complete an out. .. ,
completely an outcome of the research efforts from the Kula Station. For instance, the
pin cushions that bring about, in between two and $3.00 dollars a head for the protea
industry. These were bred by researchers over a couple generations up at the Kula
Station, and provide significant diversification in our agriculture here.
Also, what we want to discuss is that in the, in, in the funding of CTAR's activities, you
know, throughout the nation the counties usually provide on average about 22 percent of,
of funding. Now that, Hawaii is one of the exceptions to that. We're, there is no
recurring regular funding for extension or the experiment stations, and we, we do
recognize that the Council and the Mayor, of course, have provided ad hoc funding with
grants last year, to, to us, to collect tropical foliage and flowers to bring back to enhance
that industry.
And at this point in our funding, we would like to begin discussions on how we may be
able to have a recurring portion of the support come from the County, and not just Maui
County. We need this throughout the State, and this has occurred before. I think three
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years ago Andy Hashimoto came before you and talked about this. And you did provide,
very generously support that year for a lot of our programs, and I just wanted to also give
you an example of what that support provided.
For instance, John Cho at our research station in Kula, he's been working on the diseases
that have wiped out the tomato industry in Maui County, spotted wilt virus, nematodes,
and he's put them into breeding lines of tomatoes, especially into the popular heirloom
tomatoes, which the, which the chefs are interested in, such as the Green Zebra, and this
enables our farmers to once, again, be able to grow rather unique tomatoes that command
a premium price. And this is an example of what some of your efforts are contributed to
as well as -MS. KAWASAKI: Four minutes.
MR. KEYSER: -- the community efforts and the community kitchen on Molokai, and many
other activities, which I've cited in the written testimony. And with that I will close, and
we thank you for past support, and we hope it can continue. And I'll present this to the
newest Member of the Council.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Dr. Keyser. Members, any questions? Member Anderson, do you
have a question?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I hope it's easy after getting these flowers. Thank you
very much.
MR. KEYSER: Oh, you're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Dr. Keyser, in your testimony, your written testimony you
mentioned reoccurring funding of 100,000. Are you asking for that amount for, on a
yearly basis? Because I noticed that it was three years ago that you got 80,000.
MR. KEYSER: That's corr... , that's correct. That, the one year we got 80,000. That's in
compared, a lot of times we'll come for small grants 5,000 at a time for projects, and, yes,
we, we're asking for a recurring support. As I mentioned most States even though it's,
the funding of the counties has gone down, it's still at 20 percent. For us that would be
over $200,000.00. We know that that's not realistic. But to be able to continue
supporting with quality efforts and the needs here, we are asking for, yes, recurring
support.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: For an annual amount?
MR. KEYSER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
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MR. KEYSER: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Are there any other questions? Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Dr. Keyser, thank you very much, and obviously you have possibly
one supporter. You should have brought eight other bundles.
MR. KEYSER: I should.
CHAIR KANE: We have more Committee Meetings.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: My question to you is twofold. One, what is your college's efforts at
the State Legislature this year to get State funding to take care of your college's needs?
MR. KEYSER: Yes, right now -VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And is this $100,000 at the State Legislature been requested at this
time?
MR. KEYSER: -- no, what, what we're requesting at the State Legislature is we're requesting
that $500,000.00 base be added to the college to supplement positions that have
disappeared over the years, retirements, positions that have not been replaced both in
research and extension, but this is separate. The, we get Federal and State support right
now. The Federal support from the President's Budget for research, we get research and
extension.
The, the President has proposed to eliminate, well to cut in half this year research to all
Ag schools, and eliminate it completely in the next fiscal year. And they tried to do this
year with extension. And so the handwriting is clearly on the wall. And so that's why
we need to continue this discussion about getting some locally focused fund, funding
sources.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: When you say the President, you're talking about the University
system President?
MR. KEYSER: No. No, the Federal Budget. We get-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So the Federal, you get it from the Federal Budget?
MR. KEYSER: -- yes. Yeah, we are, for our salaries we are, the College of Tropical
Agriculture is heavily dependent on the formula funds to all land grant schools for
research and extension activities.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: What about the State legislative?
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MR. KEYSER: The State Legislature does, has given fairly steady funding. I mean that, that's
what we have to depend on. In dollar amounts it's been fairly steady. Of course, in real
terms that's gone down, but we, our, our bills at the, well the bill that's surviving at the
State Legislature level is to get $500,000.00 added to our base, which really it, it
solidifies positions we've already hired.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Legislature?

So this 100,000 is not included in your request at the State

MR. KEYSER: No. No, this is specifically for projects and activities in Maui County. We,
we're at about 86 percent salaries of the funds that come into Maui County. We, we get a
little over, we get a million one hundred thousand that the College puts into Maui
County. Most of that's, about 24 staff here and Molokai. And then when you put in our
fixed costs of electricity and other things we have fairly little project money, and we have
to pursue that through Federal grants, which, whose priorities may not be the same as
what's needed here.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. I'm, I'm done. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for Dr. Keyser? Hearing none, thank you
very much for your testimony. Next we have Clinton Fukushima. Mr. Fukushima, are
you here this evening? Oh, okay, great. Thank you. And following Mr. Fukushima is
Jordan Jokiel.
MR. FUKUSHIMA: How you guys all doing? Yeah, if you guys wondering about this it wasn't
a fight, bee sting.
UNIDENTIFIED COUNCILMEMBER: ... (Inaudible) ...
MR. FUKUSHIMA: I don't know. The thing came out of nowhere. I'm one of the field crew
members and actually a field crew leader representing East Maui Watershed Partnership.
And I would like to thank you all for supporting our project. Pretty much over the years,
you guys have, we have used approximately a million for watershed protection.
Our current budget is around $500,000, and just since hiring of our crew, I've been
working for about four years in the field, and we have completed approximately five
miles of fence, and that was about three years ago. And for this year we have completed
two miles of fence, and with that, we are approximately 80 percent complete with our
fencing project, and we're still doing monitoring and animal control of ... (inaudible) ...
And, I don't know, this finishes off without any water shed. I mean, there will be no
water. Without water, no life. Without life, there's no law. So, I'd just like to thank you
all and just continue helping out our project. And thank you. Aloha.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Fukushima. Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank
you very much. Jordan Jokiel. And if I do mispronounce anybody's name, please, that's
why we have you say your name when you come up. Thank you.
MR. JOKIEL: Aloha and good evening. My name is Jordan Jokiel, and I'm the Field
Supervisor for the East Maui Watershed Partnership, and I'm also a member of the
Upcountry Community. I'm just going to make this brief, but the importance of clean,
safe, healthy drinking water and water in general to traditional Hawaiian culture as well
as to our lives today is immeasurable. And I just want to take this opportunity to thank
you folks for recognizing that and acting on it by providing us funding in the past, for the
past several years. And as a field manager, I'd like to thank you again for just providing,
I guess, productive work and what I consider to be a noble profession. There's not
enough land managers, I don't think, in, in Hawaii today.
I've had the good fortune of working throughout the State in different capacities as a land
manager for different agencies including DLNR, the Army and the National Guard. And
in all honesty, I think some of the most productive work that, that I've seen is being done
by these watershed partnerships statewide, but especially here on Maui. Maui has kind of
set the standard. We, the people here, the people you've worked with, as you know, go
back over a decade, and have really set, done a good job of setting a good example for the
work that's being done throughout the rest of the State.
Yeah, it's my understanding too that there are two line items in the Budget this year, one
from the Mayor and one from the, the Department of Water Supply. And I urge you to
continue to support our watershed protection by supporting those two line items in the
proposal. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Jokiel. Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank you.
Thank you very much for your testimony. Next is John Comcowich. Following Mr.
Comcowich is Cathy Thompson.
MR. COMCOWICH: Hello, my name is John Comcowich. I'm also working with the East
Maui Watershed Partnership. I've worked for them for almost a year, and for the past
year I've done everything from hike the crater rim of Haleakala to pulled weeds in
Waikamoi, but most of our time is spent in a land that most people only see from a
helicopter. It's been the hardest job I've ever had, but it's also been the most rewarding.
I hope that, you know, you guys continue to support us. Thank you for your past
funding, and I look forward to seeing you guys next year.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Comcowich. Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank
you very much. Cathy Thompson. Following Ms. Thompson, Diane Logsdon, Logsdon,
excuse me.
MS. THOMPSON: Good evening, my name is Cathy Thompson, and I'm here to speak in
support of MEO and specifically the Core Four Program. I have a small business in
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Maui. It's Cat Bead Art, and I make and, and market handmade jewelry. Last Spring I
took the Core Four Program through MEO. This program helped me write a business
plan that showed me where my business is weak and how to improve my profits. The
Core Four course is valuable for a small business owner seeking to understand how to
create a successful business.
MEO both is an organization as an, as, and as individuals has been very helpful to me.
With the help of Sally Handly and Susie Thieman, I was given a small business loan that
enabled me to continue my business and to increase my sales by over 25 percent in the
last six months by expanding to mainland markets. I will use the knowledge that I
learned through the MEO sponsored course in many, I get so nervous speaking in front of
people.
CHAIR KANE: You're fine. You're fine.
MS. THOMPSON: I know, but anyway I really, really appreciate your supporting that program.
It's helped me tremendously, and I hope you'll continue to support it. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Thompson. Members, questions? Hearing none, thank you
very much. Diane Logsdon. Thank you. Sorry, Ms. Logsdon. Following Ms. Logsdon
is Sharon Morris.
MS. LOGSDON: Hi, my name is Diane Logsdon, and I just want to ask you to please continue
funding the MEO Bus System. Being legally blind and unable to drive, of course, that's
my lifeline to downtown, and I'm sure it is for many others too. And I just hope that you
will continue to support it as much as you have, and thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, ma' am. Members? Hearing none, thank you. Sharon Morris.
Following Ms. Morris is John Wilson.
MS. MORRIS: Hello there. I'm Sharon Morris, and I'm here on behalf of the Hui. I actually
have worked at the Hui before. I haven't been there for several years, but I am active in
the arts, and I would really like to see you continue your support, which you've given
them before. I believe there is a line item that we hope that will be approved, and
everybody there is so grateful for all you've done. The children programs are just
fantastic, and it gives everybody a chance to really get to use skills, and get to see
teachers, and be a part of the community that they may never have gotten to be part of
before. It's a really wonderful place ... (CHANGE TAPE) . .. and we're very grateful for
it. Thank you so much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Morris. Members, questions? Hearing none, thank you very
much. John Wilson. Mr. Wilson will be followed by John Lofgren.
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MR. WILSON: Honorable Budget Chairman Kane and fellow Council Members. I'm John
Wilson, the past President and currently the Treasurer of the community, Kula
Community Association Board of Directors.
At past budget hearings I've had the opportunity, when I've had the opportunity to talk
about the priorities of the Kula Community Association, I always started with water as a
first priority, even though we had no responsibility for the water budget at that time.
Today, I'd like to state that water is still our first priority, and I'd like to talk about the
water situation that we have and, and what you might be able to help us with.
First of all, the Kula Community Association supports a proposed increase in the water
rates to cover the daily operations and debt maintenance, to address long deferred capital
repair replacement and other projects, and to meet need for reliable quantity and quality
of water for agriculture and domestic use. Our testimony is based on our Board policy
and position statements on water, which we've had in the past and still continue to
maintain. Our Kula residents' responses on our surveys as, as Elliott had mentioned
earlier and questionnaires and the comments from Upcountry residents at the Department
of Water Supply's meetings on those proposed increase.
To sort of summarize the, the points that we have here in our written testimony, we
support the rate increases with a high level of capital improvement projects to meet the
critical and long deferred improvements in our maintenance and upgrade of the
distribution system particularly Upcountry. Also, there is a need to develop additional
sources of water supply. For example, resources for water catchment and wells and other
needs.
How will the Water Department accomplish this? This is a real problem that we've seen
in the past, and we still think that they will have, and I think overall this will be a project
that will take more than a year and more than several years. But one of the suggestions
we had was to conduct an operational audit and to prepare a CIP implementation plan.
The whole idea here is to assist the Department in some way to be able to accomplish
what we're asking them to do with the money we're providing them.
Our citizens want to know how the rate increase will be used, and most important how it
will benefit them. Some of our testimony particularly is, is, is, reflects the fact that
citizens are being asked to fund the Water Department Supply when they have to add a
garage, for example, and then because of fire protection, water main is not at the right
size, they're asked to contribute thousands of dollars to increase the size of it. That to me
is a Water Department responsibility.
So how will it benefit them with improved supply, with high quality, with good fire
protection? Of course, we also support the agriculture and the need to keep the expenses
as low as possible, therefore, the proposed rate structure is, does that.
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In closing, our cItIzens voted for a Charter change as a mandate to you and to the
Administration to change the business as usual as we supply and distribute our water, but
we need to work with the people in the Water Department to get that job done. Deferred
repairs and main ... , replacements of system is, that is unprepared for all current and
future results is a real problem. Our citizens want system upgrades and are willing to
pay, but they want results, and they want to know where those results are being met. We
need to meet the needs of our current users before we really put a lot of resource into plan
development and future growth. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Wilson. Members, any questions for Mr. Wilson? Hearing
none, thank you very much. John Lofgren. Following Mr. Lofgren is Ernest Rezents.
MR. LOFGREN: Good evening, my name is John Lofgren, and I'm the new Executive Director
of the Hui Noeau. I hope I pronounced it reasonably well. But anyway I'm, I'm here on
behalf of my organization, and most of you are probably familiar with the fact that we've
been in the news quite a bit lately. That's not why we're here tonight, however, but I can
tell you that the campaign to acquire the property is going very, very well indeed. We're
now about $3.8 million into this, and we very, very, feel very good about the fact that
we'll be able to keep this property for future generations to enjoy, and that's the whole
purpose of that campaign.
What we're here tonight to talk about really is our programming, and the programming is,
of course, the mission and the backbone of the organization. And we're very proud of
our programs that we are offering at, at the Hui. We, in 2004, served approximately
1,000 children that took different classes and workshops at the Hui, and we also served
about 1,400 adults and life long learners in the arts.
So we're a very active place, and I wish you could come this week to visit us, because we
have children all over the Hui right now taking Spring art classes or, you know, camp for
Spring Break. We do a lot for the children, and we work very much with our children at
risk programs. We're having an exciting program right now where we're producing a
wonderful, a mural, a working bridge for children at risk that will be shown all over Maui
County.
But we want to thank you very much for including us in the Budget, and we feel very,
very fortunate to be part of this community, and we'd like to work very hard on making
sure that we will continue the wonderful programs and expanding the programs that
we're involved with. I should ask, add also that we are expanding on our print studios
that you will hear a lot about in the future. There will be a lot of visiting authors coming
to Maui and participate in these incredible opportunities that we offer through our print
studios. So that's a new exciting venue that we have just developed at the Hui.
I'd also like to add in connection with the campaign that we've been working on, we've
had now almost 900 patrons that have given their support monetarily to make sure that
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our institution will be open to the public for future generations. So thank you very much
for your support.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Lofgren. Members, questions? Hearing none, thank you for
your testimony.
MR. LOFGREN: Mahalo.
CHAIR KANE: Next is Mr. Ernest Rezents, and then ladies and gentlemen we're going to take
about a five-minute break just to take care of our personal needs. Mr. Rezents.
MR. REZENTS: Thank you and good evening. My name is Ernest Rezents, and I thank you for
the opportunity to speak on behalf of Maui's Trees. My points will be in reference to the
Parks and Recreation Department primarily.
I have been a member of the Maui County Arborist Committee for a very long time. I
think ,it's approaching 15 years, and I've been involved in tree work for that long, if not
longer. Now the Maui County Arborist Committee talked with the County Arborists and
came to a conclusion that we would like to have at least, like a minimum, of $300,000.00
line item in the Budget for tree care in Maui County.
Most people who visit Honolulu are amazed at the beautiful trees planted in downtown,
along Ala Moana Boulevard, in Waikiki, and within the outlying communities. Honolulu
has planted 2,000 plus trees every year for a good number of years. The City and County
of Honolulu plants more trees than are removed. They plant them within parks and along
streets. They provide water and care to grow these trees. These trees are in addition to
those planted by developers.
Maui County, however, the public sector portion has planted very few trees. Most of the
new trees come from developers putting in a subdivision or parking lots. Others come
from private groups planting trees, like along Hana Highway and Kaahumanu. We
require subdivisions to have street trees and ask their community associations to maintain
these trees. Now homeowners, and we're all homeowners, have a hard time making
house payments, and the association, therefore, do not have enough funds to maintain the
trees. So the trees go down hill. Some associations do a great job, but many of them do
not.
To me it's Maui County's responsibility to maintain these publicly owned trees, to
maintain the quality of our subdivisions. Trees, just to list a few attributes, lower the
temperature of hardscapes such as parking lots, sidewalks and street trees. They increase
property value up to about 12 to 15 percent. The property value goes up if you've got a
landscaping in your yard. They decrease neighborhood crime, they make communities
more desirable for families to move in and buy a house, they decrease the water runoff
into the drainage system and into the ocean or sumps, plus many other attributes.
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Kahului and parts of Kihei and Lahaina need more trees. These are very hot areas. Now
the care of trees. When we obtain a position called the Maui County Arborist, I think,
Charmaine, you were Director of Parks and Recreation at that time, we had a backlog of
hazardous trees within parks and along County roads. Now his pruning and tree removal
budget is about 40,000 a year. He, the County Arborist, is competing with abandoned
vehicles, which we have a surplus of, and Community Workday beautification funds all
feed these organizations.
Now these funds have gotten bigger, but his budget for tree care has remained static if not
decreased. Haiku Road, for instance, close to Toma(?) Garage, a much traveled stretch of
highway, had an enormous eucalyptus tree fall in April of this year. Luckily, it fell at
about 12:30 at night when there was no traffic on the road. There's still about three dead
eucalyptus trees standing and many others that have never had dead limbs removed.
The County Arborist told me he has no funds to remove dead trees in that area. His
budget is too small. Now his needs, well, he needs funds to plant and prune trees and
remove them when they are hazardous before they cause accidents and personal injury.
Lawsuits are very, very expensive. Now 300,000 is cheap for the benefits gained from
trees. So much for trees.
The other aspect for Parks and Recreation is I'm a swimmer, and I have swam in many
pools. Now we have a beautiful pool Upcountry, a beautiful pool in Kihei, in Wailuku,
and Lahaina. Now if you like to join me for a swim, come to Pukalani pool, and you will
thoroughly enjoy it. Now go take a shower, the men especially. You will be showering
in ice cold water. Now that has been that way for months. They also have an exercise
pool there where people go when they have handicap to exercise their legs. Ice cold
since the middle of summer.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Rezents, I'm going to have to ask you to, you've reached four minutes and
you're continuing.
MR. REZENTS: Am I?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, sir. So if you could please -MR. REZENTS: ... (Inaudible) ...
CHAIR KANE: -- it wouldn't be fair to everybody else.
MR. REZENTS: I'm sorry, I didn't hear you. Thank you very much for your time. I've said my
piece. Trees are number one, pool number two.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Hang on one second. Mr. Rezents, hang on. Hang on.
Any questions for Mr. Rezents? I have a question, Mr. Rezents.
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MR. REZENTS: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: I know you're on the Arborist Committee and you talk about the $300,000.
MR. REZENTS: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: Is that a one time, or is that going to be a recurring, or, or does the Committee
have something that can be submitted to the Council for review?
MR. REZENTS: We would like to have this be recurring, a line item. We're afraid that if it's
put into the budget as a whole, they'll cockroach from different places, and then
something will go unattended. So we'd like to have this a line item reoccurring every
year as a minimum figure. And I know Mr. Pont an ill a can speak on behalf of Verizon.
They spent a lot of money on tree care. So 300,000 is a drop in the bucket..
CHAIR KANE: Did, did you folks develop a budget showing, itemizing out how the 300,000 is
going to be spent?
MR. REZENTS: No. No, we have not.
CHAIR KANE: Can you, can the Committee put together something so that we can begin to -MR. REZENTS: Definitely.
CHAIR KANE: -- to have that discussion with you?
MR. REZENTS: Definitely.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much, Mr. Rezents.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. We're going to be taking about a five-minute recess ladies and
gentlemen. I'm showing it being about 7:20. We'll reconvene at about 7:25ish.
Recess ... {gavel} . ..

RECESS:

7:22 p.m.

RECONVENE: 7:34 p.m.
CHAIR KANE: ... {gavel} . .. All right, let's reconvene. Next to testify we have Dawn Jernaill
and Jasmeet(?) Jernaill.
MS. JERNAILL: Hi. I'm here on behalf of the Hui Noeau. I'm here on behalf of the Hui
Noeau Visual Arts Center. I'm a mother of three and over the past five years we have
participated in various classes from painting, drawings, ceramics, to metal smithing. And
I just feel that they provide a wonderful service to the community, great exposure and
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experience in the visual arts, and I encourage you to support them, particularly their
classes for children and teens.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Jernaill. Jas.
MR. JERNAILL: My name is Jas Jernaill. I'm 14 year old, 14 years old, and I'm speaking on
behalf of the Hui Noeau Visual Arts Center. I feel that the Hui Noeau is a very important
asset of the community. It provides experience in the visual arts to people of all ages. I
have participated in paper making, drawing, pottery, and am presently doing metal
smithing. I would also like to comment on the wonderfulness, effectiveness, and
thoroughness of the teachers that I have met and the camps that the Hui Noeau has
provided.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Jas. Members, any questions? Great job. Keep swimming,
bruddah. Deborah Peterson. And following Ms. Peterson is Warren Watanabe.
MS. PETERSON: Aloha, my name is Deborah Peterson. I am here on behalf of the Maui Arts
and Cultural Center tonight. I wanted to talk about some, encouraging you to continue
your support and thank you for your support of the Maui Arts and Cultural Center.
The Maui Arts and Cultural Center serves 18,000 students a year through their Can Do
Days, reaching out through the, the field trips, the visiting artists' performances and their
residency program where they bring artists in the schools. We not only do that, but we
encourage the Maui, the, it's part of the economic engine as well. The Center helps
attract corporate groups that generate upwards of $15 million a year in our economy. It
also spends about 90 percent of its budget annually on the island, and the artists at the
MACC attracts and spend handsomely on hotel rooms, food, and tourist attractions.
The Center has began, begun to give Maui a national and global profile as a cultural
destination. It helps to position Maui as a desirable destination for visitors and returning
visitors and part time residents with cultural interests and helps attract and retain its
skilled and talented work force. It now provides a sense of community for Maui
community residents.
The MACC has become a central gathering place for promo. . ., for people from
throughout the Island. Last season over 235,000 people gathered and attended 1,750
events at the Maui Cultural, Arts and Cultural Center. More than half of these events
were sponsored by community organizations. Over 143 individuals are ticket buyers and
more than 2,900 individuals are volunteers. People come to the Center for performances,
exhibitions, films, classes, a wide variety of community events, or just to see friends and
enjoy a meal together.
MACC is a source of inspiration and a strength representing core values, a family and
community. The mission of the MACC is a gathering place where we celebrate
community, creativity and discovery. Ten years ago thousands of people made the
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Center a reality, and thanks to you and your funding support you've continued that, and I
ask you to continue it again.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Peterson. Members, questions for Ms. Peterson? Hearing
none, thank you very much for your testimony.
MS. PETERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Warren Watanabe followed by Tom Liu.
MR. WATANABE: Good evening Members of the Budget Committee and Chairman Kane. My
name is Warren Watanabe, President of Maui County Farm Bureau. On behalf of the
Farm Bureau, we would like to thank you for your past support for our, for our grant
requests. And included in that grant request is assistance for our fellow organizations, the
Maui, Maui Onion Growers Association, Maui Aloha Aina Association, and the Maui
Association Landscape Professionals.
Included in our grant request for this coming fiscal year is also included a request from
the Maui Cattleman Association. And what we are trying to attempt to do is to
incorporate a total package for agriculture into the request. And also, I would also like to
express our support for CTAR and, you know, Dr. Harold Keyser's presentation. As you
can see research and development is an important part for Maui agriculture and for the
County of Maui. You can see the results there, and that is a key element for our farmers
and for the future of ag on Maui.
As a related issue, as you are aware, farming cannot take place without land and water.
We have land available, but the problem is water. We request that your support for the
proposed budget for the Department of Water Supply, which includes the proposed rate
increase. Although, you know, I have stated in earlier testimony that, you know, there
are some fellas who, individual fellas who may have concerns about this but, again, we
do have alternatives to mitigate that impact currently going on in the State Legislature.
Also, for your information, why we feel it is critical that projects by the Department are
not delayed, is because of the, the crisis on the Federal level. President Bush, Bush's
proposed budget for 2006 for the USDA Budget eliminates funding for our dual line
project. And that is, you know, is a very serious situation, and there are other projects
throughout the County that also, are also impacted by his, his proposed budget, and yet,
you know, we still have not completed the, the dual line, and we are, have started talks
about doing a similar project for the lower line, lower Kula line. That may not even
happen.
So we feel that for the sake of agriculture and, you know, for, you know, because the
people of Maui County say they want agriculture, and without this water system
improvements I see that, I see it as not happening. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Watanabe. Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank you
very much.
Tom Liu.
And Mr. Liu will be followed by John Arisumi.
MR. LIU: Thank you for this opportunity to talk to you. The whole thing?
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, the whole thing.
MR. LIU: Got it. Okay. I'm here as a resident of Kula, and I'd like to talk to you about the
tennis situation in the Kula area. I moved here a little more than a year ago from South
Carolina. There were a lot of tennis facilities, public court. .. , courses in South Carolina,
and I've also lived in New York, Wisconsin, North Carolina, and there's no place like
this Island that I fell in love with the Upcountry here. And one of the thing that made up
my mind to move here is a trade off for the high cost of living, but the privilege of
playing tennis in a facility like the Kula community tennis courts. It is really a jewel.
I've played tennis in different parts of the world, lots of public courts. Anybody who
played there just, just are amazed at how beautiful a location it is. And the other thing
that really impressed me was that the courts is a public courts. And there are many public
courts around the Island here. And I can assure you, you can go look at it for yourself.
The courts in Kula are taken care by tennis players. They paint, and they paint the courts,
they paint the walls, they take care of the windscreens, they mow the lawns outside the
courts, and we take pride of it.
The frustrating point is for people who work, weekends generally is our time to play
tennis. Not only for, for ourself, but also spend time with your kids, and when the family
come to visit with our grandchildren. And it's very frustrating that when you get out
there, there's no courts available, and there are usually people waiting. And I ask you,
who really has the community as your main purpose, that we, the older generation, the
younger generation, that for your consideration for some more courts. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Liu. Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank you for
your testimony.
MR. LIU: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. John Arisumi who will be followed by Terry McBarnet.
MR. ARISUMI: Shall I say good evening? Good evening, and thank you for giving me the
opportunity to say a few words tonight. First of all, I'd like to introduce the Up country
senior citizens. We have from Makawao Hongwanji, I forgot her name, one of the ladies
name is Jeannie Karimoto and ... (Inaudible) ... whatever.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Arisumi, speak into the microphone so we can year you. Yeah.
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MR. ARISUMI: --and we have from the Central Maui ILWU Pensions Club who, the people
who live up here Magdalena Sanchez, Dolores Garcia and Maria Prieto. That, that's
almost 100 percent turnout Upcountry.
Well any ... , anyway I had a couple of jokes to say, but 1, I don't think this is the time for
joke. How I got involved to be here speaking on behalf of the senior citizen is I joined
the MEO BAZZ(?} Club, and as President of the IL WU Central Maui Pensions Club, I'm
there as a member of the Executive Board. And that, that's why, that's why, you know,
I've been around a couple of meetings ... (inaudible) ... little bit. Try to keep the brains
rolling.
In anything, you know, as the popUlation grows, you know, lately I've been reading the
newspaper about how MEO started and when Joe Souki was the Executive Director they
call him or whatever, he bought the first limousine. You know, and that, that was as
second, second-hand limousine. And I think today there, there, there was a figure, but I
can't think of it. I think it says that they have about 80 buses today. Am I right?
MS. BAlSA (from the audience): Ninety-six. Ninety-six.
MR. ARISUMI: Ninety-six buses. So, you know, in anything we need money to operate, you
know, and we got to depend highly on you folks as counsel persons and, and see what
you folks can do -MS. KAWASAKI: Three-minutes.
MR. ARISUMI: -- to help us with our transportation problem. We don't have a problem
actually. MEO does a fantastic job and, of course, you know, in anything like MEO they
operate the bus now, gasoline is what $2.79, $2.89, you know, so I, I'm trying to be like
the airline executives blame everything on the gas. But MEO uses a lot of gas, and we
need whatever help we can get from the Council.
The senior citizen makes good use of this bus system. You know, I live in Kula. About
twice a week the bus comes up and pick up a few people and bring them down shopping
and then maybe they come down about, come pick them up about, about eight o'clock,
and by about one o'clock they home, you know. And if we stop running those buses
what are we going to do? Pretty soon I got to ride the bus too, because the Legislature
want to take may license away.
But anyway the buses are well equipped. You know, they have wheelchair vans, you
know, and just to make a long story short I made use of a wheelchair van when my wife
was sick. I had to take her go to Maui Memorial for, not, what you call that, the
treatment they take, I forget the name, but, cancer treatment. Anyway, unfortunately, the
bus was too rocky so, you know, the ride was bumpy. She couldn't handle it, you know.
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CHAIR KANE: Mr. Arisumi, thank, we've, we've got to almost five minutes already. I go ask
you to -MR. ARISUMI: Five minutes.
CHAIR KANE: Pau already, yeah?
MR. ARISUMI: No. No, pau yet. Little more pau.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Arisumi, if I give you more then I gotta give everybody else more, and I
already limited everybody.
MR. ARISUMI: Well I was going to say the good part, but I'm not going to say it. I'm not
going to say the good part then. I was going to say, you know, lately the Council had a
nice raise, but that's well deserving. You know, the tired kind of work you folks put in
day and night. You know, but other people grumble, but I think it's well deserving. But
please do whatever you can to help MEO and keep us senior citizens happy. Thank you
very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Arisumi. Thank you very much. Thanks for your testimony.
Terry McBarnet followed by Karolyn Mossman.
MR. MCBARNET: Hi, my name is -CHAIR KANE: ... (Inaudible) ..
MR. MCBARNET: How's that?
CHAIR KANE: Great.
MR. MCBARNET: Okay. Good evening, my name is Terry McBarnet. I'm here just as a
private citizen, and a person who lives in Up country Maui. I'm here to speak on two
subjects. The first subject is the tennis courts up in Kula. The, at this time, as you know,
we have two courts there, and we'd like to expand that if we can. The reason for the
expansion is primarily the, the use of the courts that are presently there. It's a very busy
tennis court area. When it's raining we have tradewind rains down in the valley. It's
generally dry up here, and people down in the valley are starting to know that if you
come up here the courts will be dry and nice. So when it rains down there it gets very
crowded up here.
The other reason I think the expansion would be really helpful is that there is no youth
program up here for tennis. And tennis, as you know, is one of those kind of sports that
when you learn it in your youth you play it your whole life. It's a lifelong sport. It's a
sport that requires very little expense, and so a lot of kids can get into it. And it's also
one of those sports that rewards kids that work really hard. It's a very technical sport. So
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even if you're not gifted as an athlete, if you're determined to learn to play tennis you can
become a great tennis player.
And so I think there's a lot of kids Upcountry who would benefit very much if we had
more courts Up country and, therefore, a youth pro ... (CHANGE TAPE) . .. primarily we
don't have it, because you can never rely on the courts being available. So please do help
us, if you can, in expanding those tennis courts. We really would appreciate it, and I
think the community would benefit greatly.
The second subject that I wanted to speak on was the Maui Economic Development
Board, and I'm here as, just as a private citizen to support or to encourage your further
support for them. And as you know the MEDB, their primary mission is to help
encourage and diversify businesses here on Maui. And the way they do that is to help
students train specifically for the needs of, of, let's say high tech or, or the diversified
businesses here on Maui. They help direct the students get the skills that are required that
satisfy the needs of those newer or expanding businesses here on Maui.
An example where we have touched onto MEDB's success is with Pacific Biodiesel. At
Maui Oil Company, we work in conjunction with Pacific Biodiesel, which is recycling
cooking oil into a product that can then either be used 100 percent in the, as a fuel, or it
can be mixed with diesel, which we do and call it B20. And what we've been able to do,
and it's been primarily my brother Alex who has really focused on this B20, and we've
gotten to the point now where all the biodiesel on Maui is being used. There is no back,
there's no buildup of inventory. Any biodiesel that's available is mixed into B20, and,
and it's being used up. Landfills aren't being burdened with this product. I mean we're
getting good solid ener. .. , energy out of it.
And the reason I bring up Pacific Biodiesel is that MEDB was very instrumental in the
development in the early days of this new technology, this new business. They, through
networking and everything else, they helped them succeed in putting this all together, and
which they were able to do, and, and they're growing. Right now they're growing.
They're bringing new people in from the community, people from, thank you, people
with different skills. So anyhow, thank you very much for your time.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. McBarnet. Members, any questions? Hearing none, thank you
for your testimony this evening. Next we have Karolyn Mossman, and if there's anybody
else who has not testified here this evening that would like to, now is your opportunity to
come forward and sign up. Good evening, Ms. Mossman.
MS. MOSSMAN: Good evening, Chair, Chairman and all the Members. It's nice to see you
again. We were on the other side where you were kind of needing our support for your
elections the last time I sawall of you together. Now we're here begging you to, to help
us with some of the projects in Kula.
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We had a good slate of people, I'm Karolyn Mossman, and I'm President of the Kula
Community Association, and we've had a good slate of people with various priorities we
have, and I'm kind of the clean-up batter here with the, the laundry list of some of the
other items that we want you to consider, but by no means are these items not important.
The first is probably very important, and that is that we really need to make sure that the
County and District Planning Departments have enough money to adequately plan for the
resources needed for the long range planning and the plan updates and imp Ie. . .,
implementations. To make sure citizen participation is included, and infrastructure
concurrency studies, inspection and compliance and monitoring. It's really critical that
we do the planning process. I don't want to say do it right this time, but do it better this
time.
We've, we've heard lots of complaints about how the planning was done, and then not
followed through or not implemented in the past, and I'm sure you've heard it as well.
And we want to make sure that the plans are concurrent with each other that we can have
good planning processes, and that we don't overdevelop our valuable resources. And
that's really critical for us.
Along with the planning issue we have, and those things need to start pretty soon, but, as
you are very well aware. But we have an important new dynamics in our community in
the Hawaiian Homelands projects that have come in. And we, we are very excited about
having them, we want to welcome them into our community, and we want that, the
Hawaiian Homelands and the rest of the Kula community to co-exist together well. And
to do that we need to really have integration on our planning for how, how it does that.
And sadly we, we're not seeing a lot of integration sometimes in that. They're doing
their thing, and, and the County does its thing, and sometimes we're not spending enough
time talking together about what our needs are together. And we as an association have
reached out, and we have our, our liaisons with them and try and do that. But I think that
as a plan for our community we need to make sure that the Hawaiian Homelands is
integrated into the community in a thoughtful and, and beneficial way for all of us.
Along with that we were kind of disappointed that the outdoor lighting ordinance didn't
make it through last time, and I know that it's not a specific budget item, but we do want
to make sure that that tied, ties into the planning and everything that we're looking for
that we get that, that bill through, and that we're funding it to retrofit or do whatever
needs to be done within the street lighting areas in our community.
One of the benefits of living Up country in Kula is that you get to see the stars, and the
observatory at Haleakala is a resource that we value deeply, and we don't, we need to
make sure that the, that we're protecting that for a number of reasons. For security, for
defense, for whatever the all kinds of reasons, but primarily for a lot of us it's, it's
making sure that we keep that rural ambience that we have, value so much in Kula.
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And then, of course, we have sidewalks and roads and other things that are on your list
there the, the trails and the bikeways, and all of the, these CIP projects that we, we need
to, to try and make sure we maintain. I saw in the Mayor's Budget that he had in there
for resurfacing of roads, and I don't know if that would include, it, it doesn't specify
where, and I would hope that Kimo Drive would be in there. Kimo Drive is becoming
quite dangerous and needs to be repaved. So, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Mossman. Members, any -UNIDENTIFIED COUNCILMEMBER: We don't have a copy ... (inaudible) ...
CHAIR KANE: -- yeah, and before -MS. MOSSMAN: Elliott, Elliot gave you the full list of all of our items on it, and she just
covered the ambulance.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: ... (Inaudible) ...
CHAIR KANE: -- yeah, and we just wanted to follow-up that the -MS. MOSSMAN: It's not. .. (Inaudible) ...
CHAIR KANE: -- information given from Kula Community Association is primarily the water
issues, support for ag, budget priorities, closing statements.
MS. MOSSMAN: The budget priorities one should have two pages attached.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, and we don't have that.
MS. MOSSMAN: Okay. I'll make sure and get it to you.
CHAIR KANE: So, and then we have a question from Member Anderson, I believe.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I think you, I think you just covered it. I think, we got two
of these on water rates, and they're the same thing, so I'm wondering if you meant to
give us another list.
MS. MOSSMAN: Okay. We'll check.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further questions for Ms. Mossman? Hearing none, thank you
very much for your testimony.
MS. MOSSMAN: All right.
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CHAIR KANE: Is there anybody else here this evening that has not testified that would like to
come forward? Thank you .

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..

CHAIR KANE: Seeing nobody else approaching, Members, for the record we have received
written testimony, one, from a Shawn Kiley of Aloha Solutions referencing the MEO
Micro-business Program and Core Four classes. And we also received another testimony
from Deborah Ortiz for the Makawao B Headstart Program.
Other than that, thank you very much to all of you for being here this evening. We
appreciate your comments, and we will be back on the road again. I believe starting next
week we will be in Molokai. We'll also be in the Chambers tomorrow morning also
discussing the rate studies. So those of you who have provided some discussion with
that, we'd like to see you down providing additional comments there. Thank you very
much to all of you for being here. This meeting of the Council's Budget and Finance
Committee is adjourned .. (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

8:03 p.m.

bf:min:OS0323-pukalani

Transcribed by: Jessica Cahill
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